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Introductions!
• Tell us your Name, Title,& 

Company
• Something interesting 

about yourself 



Why Networking?
• Build Your Network of Industry Colleagues
• Access to Information and Expands Your 

Knowledge Base

• Selling Yourself in Addition to the Firm/Agency
• Putting a Name to a Face
• Leads to Teaming



Networking Basics
• Introduce Yourself  - “The Elevator Pitch”
• Embrace Your Personality
• Be Memorable
• Smile More….Talk Less
• Authentic Connection
• It takes Time…



Virtual 
Networking
• Keep Camera On

• Make Sure to Listen

• Dress Appropriately

• Mute Your Microphone when Not 
Speaking

• Leverage the Live Chat

• Turn Off/Silence Other Devices



Virtual 
Networking 
cont.
• Make Sure Name is Correct

• Come Prepared. Know Your 
Meeting Topic

• Strike Up a Conversation

• Breakout Rooms
• Engage Others
• Participate



On – Line Presence
• Social Media

• Instagram
• Facebook
• Twitter
• LinkedIn

• Website
• Produce Content

• Quals
• Newsletter

• Develop Email List



Linked in

• Complete your Profile
• Join Groups
• Join the Conversation
• Share Content
• Clickable Content



In-Person Networking
• Introduce Yourself and the Firm/Agency You 

Represent
• Name Badge Orientation

• Get to Know Your Audience
• If Your First Time Joining, Let Registration 

Desk Know
• Keep Conversation Casual at First

• Review Caltrans Lookahead Report
• https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/procurement-

contracts/documents/ae-lar/lookahead.xlsx



Caltrans 
Lookahead



In-Person Networking 
cont.
• Be Prepared to Answer Questions Regarding:

• What do you do?
• Where is your local office?
• How big is your firm?
• Are you an SBE/DBE/DVBE?
• What Service(s) does your firm provide?
• What Market(s) do your firm provide 

services for?



Teaming
• Find a Way to Bring Value to a Prime Team

• Previous Work on Projects
• Knowledge of Project Background

• Sharing of Information is Key to Successful 
Teaming

• Teaming is a Two Way Street
• Trust Factor

• Small vs. Large Contract



Teaming
• Ability to Respond to Proposal/SOQ RFI
• Ability to Provide Financial Information

• Audited Financials
• ICR, ICR Schedule, Balance Sheet

• Sufficient Resources if Selected



• Keep it Short and Sweet
• Focus on the Essentials

• Who
• What you do
• Value you add

• Be Positive and Persuasive
• Practice, Practice, Practice
• Have a business card ready - Virtual

BREAKOUT!
“The Elevator Pitch”



Upcoming Events
• Calmentor Central Region Quarterly 

Meeting
• May 18 starting at 3:00 pm

• Caltrans 2021 Statewide Disadvantaged 
Business Enterprise (DBE) Summit

• March 30 from 12:30 pm to 4:30 pm



Upcoming Events cont.

• Caltrans A&E Outreach Events
• https://dot.ca.gov/programs/procureme

nt-and-contracts/ae-contract-
information/a-e-outreach-events

• DGS Procurement Division Outreach 
Events

• https://www.dgs.ca.gov/PD/Events?eve
ntCategoryFilters=5bed0fde764a46398
21670812038b513



Q & A



Thank you!

• Official Mentor/Protégé Application
• Will be emailed to you 
• Complete with a one-page company profile
• Send to Jin Thao:  jin.thao@dot.ca.gov

• Contact
• Darcy Taylor, dtaylor@ghirardelliassoc.com, 209.914.7320
• Julianita Jauregui, Julianita.Jauregui@stantec.com, 559.776.5786

• Next Classes
• April 2021 – SOQ Documents
• May 2021 – Contract Negotiation Docs / Submittal Checklist
• June 2021 – Fulfilling Contract Obligations

• Follow Us - @CRCalmentorSC
• Instagram 
• Twitter 
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